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Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

' Vehicle Owner Particulars

g e S ‘Singapore NRIC

e R e ) _
Vehicle Details

e e T S

e e e

e 1o e |

" Vehicle Make ' 77 CITROEN

PARF Eligibility Yes
" PARF Eligibility Expiry Date : 25 Nov 2020
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| Vehicle Model " GRAND C4 PICASSO 1.6 SMT TC EGS PSR
i Primary Colour White
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" Engine No. 10FJBED870312
T ChamkNo. I SN T T UFTUASFXHAJT12517 st S IR T |
e G e e st < A g
e —————
" Original Registration Date 26 Nov 2010 B S iR
I First Registration Date N T 26MNov2010 = TR
T Transfer Count N T A i
i Actual ARF Paid = . s a7 $22,216.00 i (G D e )
' Intended PARF Rebate Details
I : D - Tt s
s

|PE"RFMAnEu&” S e e e =
. Intended COE Rebate Details

e " COE Expiry Date i 25 Nov 2020 i e
e il | e " A-Car(1600cc & below) b
e Si=oet - Sl s
B oo R $39.00000 2 B P
" "COE Rebate Amount e TR
7 Total Rebate Amount R s e | $24,974.00 % i rLS
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Used Citroen C4 Car & Used Cars & Vehicles Singapore - sgCarMart Page 1 of 2
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Celine Fong (LKKAuto

From: Celine Fong (LKKAuto)

Sent: Monday, 4 December, 2017 3:56 PM

Ten ‘Jeremy Zhi Wei LIM'

Ce: Poh Keng TEQ; Leng Tat SEE; Bing Xian LIM
Subject: RE: Valuation Request @ 28/11

Dear Jeremy,

The Valuation of vehicle as below:

WCEGA PLAZA
1. SKF3404L MV: $64K FS: $52.9K

f Ci

1. SCJB05G MV: 333K FS: $25K
2. SKF2521M MV: 90K FS: §77.3K

As at December 2017

Eest Regards,

Celine Fong

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

phone: 6256-3561 | email: celinefong@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Pava Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Jeremy Zhi Wei LIM [mailto:jeremyzhiweilim@dbs.com]

Sent: Tuesday, 28 November, 2017 5:20 PM

To: Celine Fong (LKKAuto) <celinefong@lkkauto.com>

Ce: Poh Keng TEO <pohkeng@dbs.com>; Leng Tat SEE <lengtatsee@dbs.com>; Bing Xian LIM
<hingxianlim @dbs.com>

Subject: Valuation Request @ 28/11

H: Celine,

Do need your assistance to obtain valuation for the following:

WCEGA PLAZA
1. SKF2521M
2. SKF3404L
Turf City

1. SCJBOSG

Log-cards faxed over.

Thank you!
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